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Questions and Responses 
 

Q1.  RFP Section 5.0, p. 21 
 What is the proposed allocation? If not available, what is current allocation? 

 
R1.  See Appendix E of the RFP document.  
 
Q2.  RFP Section 5.1, p. 21 

Regarding indirect costs, we charge indirect cost to cover our corporate and fiscal 
services but do not have a Federal approved rate.  We received a ruling from the 
US DOL that since we do not receive direct grants/contracts from the Federal 
government a federally approved rate is not required.  The contact information is 
provided below.  Would we be able to charge indirect costs to this program based 
upon our cost allocation plan approved by other TANF and WIA-funded programs? 
Also will you provide the name of the current provider of these services? 

  

R2. Yes, but that cost allocation plan must be submitted to DHR and approved.  
 The current provider of these services is Talladega, Clay, Randolph 

Childcare Corporation.   
  

Q3.  RFP Section 3(Scope of Project) p.15-17 
        Who is currently providing these services? What is their current contract value?     

R3.  Talladega, Clay, Randolph Childcare Corporation is the current provider of 
these services and the current value of the contract is $1,721,946.00. 

 

Q4.  RFP Section 5 (Cost Proposal) p. 23-24  
  What is the projected budget for these services?  

R4.  Vendors are required to develop and submit their proposed cost based on 
the requirements   

 

Q5.  RFP Section 3 (Scope of Project) p.15-17 
       Can a vendor bid on specific counties or must we bid on the full state?  

  
R5.  The contract for these services will be awarded to a single vendor; therefore, 

vendors must submit a statewide bid.    
 


